

# RONAN LE BOUC

## PROFILE

Ronan Le Bouc is a Partner of The Director's Office, the leading practice of independent directors in Luxembourg.

With 30 years in the international finance sector, notably the investment fund industry, now pursuing a portfolio career focused on Non-Executive Director roles in various financial centers.

Senior operations professional for several banking groups in France, Luxembourg, Hungary, Poland and Brazil, he notably developed a platform for a bank's international distribution network allowing the funds' export. He is the author of a book dedicated to European financial passports. He sits on several boards as Independent Director. Having good experience in international developments mainly in Europe, he has also a good knowledge of West Africa.

**Languages:** French (Native), English (Fluent), German (Conversational), Spanish (Basic)

**Nationality:** French

**Phone**  
+352 28 33 68 90  
+352 621 499 137

**Website**  
[www.thedirectorsoffice.com](http://www.thedirectorsoffice.com)

**e-Mail**  
[ronan.lebouc@thedirectorsoffice.com](mailto:ronan.lebouc@thedirectorsoffice.com)

## EDUCATION

**Doctor of Business Administration** - 2008  
ISM and St. John's University, Paris and New York

**Master of Business Administration** - 2002  
ISM and St. John's University, Paris and New York

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Partner**  
The Directors' Office, Luxembourg  
2023 to date

**Independent Director for various investment vehicles**  
2022 to date

**Senior Consultant**  
DZPB (Deutsche Zentral-Genossenschaftsbank Group), Luxembourg  
2011 - 2021

**Board Member**  
Moselle & Rhin, Luxembourg  
2012 - 2014

**International Development Manager**  
DZPB (Deutsche Zentral-Genossenschaftsbank Group), Luxembourg  
2003 - 2011

**Managing Director**  
SCEC, Luxembourg  
1997 - 2011

**International Development Officer**  
Union Investment (Deutsche Zentral-Genossenschaftsbank Group), Luxembourg, France, Hungary, Poland  
1994 - 2003

**Head of Representative Office**  
Union Investment (Deutsche Zentral-Genossenschaftsbank Group), France  
1993 - 1994

**Project Manager**  
DG Finance (Deutsche Zentral-Genossenschaftsbank Group), France  
1991 - 1992

**Project Manager**  
Banque Paribas, France, 1989 - 1990

**Head of Accounting**  
Textile de Croix, France, 1987 - 1988